
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

8 December 2020 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Wednesday, 16th December, 2020 at 6.30 pm 

 
This will be a meeting held in line with The Local Authorities & Police & Crime Panels 

(Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority & Police & Crime Panel Meetings) England & 
Wales) Regulations 2020. 

 
This meeting will be held virtually via Zoom and streamed live 

via:  www.mybostonuk.com/youtube 
 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 

 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, 
Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Paul Goodale, Martin Griggs, 
Neill Hastie, Martin Howard MSc. PCGM, Cert Ed, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the Committee for the remainder of the Municipal Year 
2020/21. 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.mybostonuk.com/youtube


 
 

B   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 

 To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the Committee for the remainder of the Municipal 
Year 2020/21. 
 

C   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

D   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7th October 2020. 
 

E   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the previous meetings, for 
information only. 
 

F   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

G   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Friday 11th December 2020. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   BTAC 2020/21 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2020 
(Pages 5 - 10) 
 

 (A report for information by Tim Sampson, Accountancy Manager - Revenues & 
Systems) 
 

2   BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME (Pages 11 - 14) 
 

 (A report by Maddy Eyre, Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC 
Grant Administrator) 
 

3   BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC OPEN SPACES (Pages 15 - 42) 
 

 (A report by Matt Fisher, Operations Manager) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

4   DRAFT BTAC ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20 (Pages 43 - 48) 
 

 (A review of the workload covered by the Committee in the year 2019/20, to be 
presented by the Chairman) 
 

5   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM (Pages 49 - 50) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating) 
 

 
 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314226  email: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should Karen Rist, Democratic 
Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

7 October 2020 

Present: Councillor Paul Goodale (Chairman), Councillor Colin Woodcock (Vice-
Chairman), Councillors Alan Bell, Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, Deborah Evans, 
Martin Griggs, Neill Hastie, Martin Howard MSc. PCGM, Cert Ed, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Support Services & Partnership and Senior Democratic Services 
Officer 
 
Guests: Justin Griggs, Head of Policy & Communication, National Association of Local 
Councils (NALC) and Katrina Evans, Chief Executive, Local Association of Local 
Councils (LALC). 
 
74   APOLOGIES 

 
There were apologies for absence from Councillors Alison Austin and Viven Edge. 
 
75   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
None. 
 
76   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
None. 
 
77   SETTING UP A TOWN COUNCIL 

 
Justin Griggs and Katrina Evans introduced themselves and explained their roles within 
the National Association of Local Councils (NALC) and the Local Association of Local 
Councils (LALC). 
 
Members’ debate began with the role of Mayor and their desire to preserve it along with 
its artefacts and charters.  The Assistant Director confirmed that an inventory would be 
drafted at the appropriate stage if Members decided to begin the process towards 
setting up a Town Council.  
 
The Chairman explained that if the Council remained as it was, the role of Mayor would 
remain with the Council.  The only decision the Committee could make that evening 
would be whether to ask the Council to trigger the Community Governance Review 
(CGR) process.  The cost of the CGR process was not known at this stage. 
 
A Member stressed that if Local Government Reorganisation (LGR) did not affect the 
Council then they would not support BTAC becoming a Town Council. However, if a 
unitary authority took over, then they would support the formation of a Town Council. 
 
Other Members spoke in full support of forming a Town Council and asked for costs, 
direction and plans.  They were concerned about the strategic alliance, considering that, 
even without LGA, the Council merging with East Lindsey meant that Boston needed a 
Town Council to retain the town’s identity.   

Page 1

Agenda Item D



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
7 October 2020 
 

 
Mr Griggs advised the Committee that undertaking CGR and setting up a new Town 
Council was a process for which they would need guidance. NALC could connect 
Members with other Town Councils and good practice, and outline the main issues. 
They would try to demonstrate what good community engagement looked like, making 
local decisions and having local influence. They would support Members, help navigate 
them through the process and advise on costs.  LALC would also give advice, guidance 
and training.  Members of the public could present a petition to the Council to trigger a 
CGR or the Council could decide itself to proceed with a CGR and consult the public on 
the matter. 
 
Members still felt they needed more details: an idea of finances, the officer team, where 
they would be situated, how independent the Town Council would be, what Members 
roles would be on the Town Council, what the mayor’s role would be, etc. 
 
Mrs Evans gave details of local areas where Town Councils had been established: 
 

 Stamford, with a population under 18,000 with an electorate of 15,000. Had a 
precept of £538,033, with responsibilities including cemeteries, allotments and 
recreation grounds. 

 

 Skegness, with a higher population, had a precept of £498,000. There was a £1.5 
million transfer of assets and they took on responsibilities including car parks, the 
Tower Pavilion etc. 

 

 Mablethorpe had a lower population, but a precept of £614,000. They received a 
good income from beach huts and were therefore able to deliver more.  

 
Mrs Evans advised Members to look at the websites of these Town Councils along with 
those of Gainsborough, Sleaford and Louth Town Councils and see what services they 
delivered and their level of precept and budgets. Members needed to carry out 
investigatory work and they would help them with the process. A Town Council would 
have its own proper officer, finance officer etc. and was its own legal entity, responsible 
for itself. Its duties and powers were set out in legislation though its general power of 
competence would be a matter to look into another time. 
 
Mr Griggs added that a Town Council was “permissive” with respect to duties and 
powers, i.e. it had few duties that it was obliged to carry out, but had a range of powers 
that it could carry out if it wished; therefore, this gave them the power to innovate. The 
national average cost of a Town Council was £1 per week. Details of staff, officers etc. 
were all part of the CGR. 
 
Some Members were keen to get the process started. However, some were concerned 
about whether it was the right time due to the current pandemic and the worry of people 
losing their jobs etc. It was essential to have the support of the public and they would 
have to set out exactly what they wanted to do to explain it to people in order to get their 
support. 
 
One Member spoke strongly against setting up a Town Council if the Council remained 
as it was. However, CGR could be triggered and they could make the decision once 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
7 October 2020 

 

they had a better understanding of what local people wanted.  Then, if the process did 
go ahead they would be ready.  CGR would take a year so it would help to have an 
indication of the timeframe after that. 
 
Some Members felt they needed to be convinced now that establishing a Town Council 
would be beneficial and whether it would save or waste money. It was difficult to see 
how to compare like-for-like, it was not the best time to proceed and they did not want to 
spend a significant amount of money considering it.  There was no need to rush the 
process.  A working party of Members could be set up to look into it.  
 
Mr Griggs advised the meeting that CGR gave them up to 12 months to look into the 
process and get people on board and they would help with this. They could help them 
understand what was in the forefront of people’s minds, e.g. the provision of public 
toilets, most of which were run by town and parish councils, and give them information 
about value for money examples from around the country. A working group was often 
how CGR work was undertaken. 
 
It was then proposed by that BTAC request the Council to trigger a CGR to begin the 
process of finding out the facts to put before the public and then let the public decide.  
This was seconded carried unanimously. 
 

RESOLVED: That the Council be requested to trigger a Community Governance 
Review 
 

 
78   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Assistant Director – Support Services & Partnerships advised Members that 
security of all open spaces would be included in the December open spaces report. 
 
Members discussed the skate parks.  The Central Park facility was commended.  
Feedback from users was excellent.  St John’s skate park was still being used and it 
was hoped it could remain open, despite having to deal with ongoing litter and drug 
paraphernalia, as more youngsters than ever were using them.  The Assistant Director – 
Support Services & Partnerships reported that the operations team was looking at the 
defective parts of the skate park at St John’s in line with a report from ROSPA to try to 
ensure it remained open.   
 
Members agreed that a report on BTAC’s current finances would be welcome. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.10 pm 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

DATE:  1st DECEMBER 2020 

SUBJECT: BTAC 2020/21 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE 
AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2020 

REPORT AUTHOR: ACCOUNTANCY MANAGER  - REVENUE & 
SYSTEMS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update to members on the BTAC financial position, 
showing the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2020/21 
year, and the projected BTAC reserve at the year-end 31 March 2021. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That BTAC members note the financial position for the year and the 
forecasted reserve amounts at the year-end. 
 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report shows the BTAC projected outturn for the 2020/21 year, both in 
terms of revenue expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps 
inform members to enable them to ensure probity and to make decisions on 
future spending within the BTAC area.  
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 
 

 
 
 
 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 
1 REVENUE BUDGET - 2020/21 PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION  
 
1.1  Appendix 1 – Revenue Budget  

 

 The surplus for the 7 months to date of £15,260 is due to timing 
differences. The full year expenditure, however is forecasted to be 
£699,817; with this in-year surplus of £2,879 together with the 
projected unallocated £47,175 placed into reserves. 

 
 
2 BTAC RESERVE 
 
2.1 The opening balance at 1 April 2020 held within BTAC reserves was 

£177,079 (comprising £70,000 as the minimum to be held to allow for 
contingencies - as approved in the budget setting report - plus 
£107,079 for projects as listed in the Appendix). The forecasted total 
closing balance on BTAC’s reserve monies is £50,054 at 31 March 
2021. 

 
 
3    FUNDS AVAILABLE 
 
3.1     After taking account of the S151 Officer’s recommendation of a 

minimum reserve of £70,000 and the in-year forecasted surplus of 
£2,879, the Funds available (not allocated) are £50,054. 

 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Entire report and appendices. 
 

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000. 
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
CONSULTATION 
 
None 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 
2020/21, and reserve position as at 31 March 2021.   
 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government 
Act 1972 were used in the production of this report. 
 
 

 

 
 
CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
From July 2016, BTAC members have requested that a financial update 
report be brought to each meeting. 
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

REVENUE BUDGET

£ £ £

OPEN SPACES AND PLAY AREAS 67,136           120,080       117,044          

ALLOTMENTS RETAINED SUPPORT (607)               1,040           476                 

ADMINISTRATION 21,040           45,960         45,960            

CENTRAL PARK 72,973           127,150       127,150          

PUBLIC CONVENIENCES 100,658         168,870       167,366          

EVENTS 74,609           126,730       124,861          

TOWN CENTRE OPERATIVES 58,837           89,610         93,704            

OTHER PROJECTS -                     23,256         23,256            

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 394,646         702,696       699,817          

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (409,906)        (702,696)      (702,696)         

(Surplus)/Deficit for the year (15,260)          -                   (2,879)             

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE -  2020.21 projected financial position

 YTD Actual 

Expenditure 

to 31.10.2020 

 Annual 

Budget 

2020.21 

 Forecast 

12 months 

Outturn 

2020.21 

Page 9



Forecasted BTAC Reserve as at 31/10/20    

 £ £  
BTAC Reserve BF 01/04/20  177,079  

    

20/21 In Year Expenditure    

Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 18/19 (14,122)  £6,179 Open Spaces naturalised planting - Rach told Fran / £5,485 Central Park committed, unspent / BTAC Operatives unspent balance 

Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 19/20 (49,568)  £16,913 Open Spaces Play Area Improves / £5,655 Addl Small Grant Funding (Maddie to C/F 21/22 DUE TO covid-19) / £27,000 Addl Events 

    

   (63,690)  

    

Less Expenditure from Reserve, allocated 20/21  (19,470) £19,470 Woodville Road Play Area Fencing 

    

Add Unallocated sum in Budget 20/21  23,256  

    

Add Forecasted Surplus  2,879  

     
Forecasted BTAC Reserve Closing Balance 
31/03/21  120,054  

    

Less S151 Officer Minimum Reserve   (70,000)  

    

Forecasted Funds Available C/F 31/03/21  50,054  
 

P
age 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 16 DECEMBER 2020 

SUBJECT: BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME 

REPORT AUTHOR: MADDY EYRE, LOCAL COMMUNITIES 
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER AND BTAC GRANT 
ADMINISTRATOR 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
In accordance with the Committee’s Small Grant Scheme, this report presents 
an application which has been made to the Small Grants Working Group 
outside of the parameters set for the next round of grants to be considered in 
February 2021. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee endorse the recommendations made by the Working 
Group in respect of eligible applications. 
 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee’s policy is to consider each eligible application in light of the 
recommendations made by the Small Grant Working Group.   
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
NA 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 2



1.  REPORT 
 
1.1 1 application has been received from Blackfriars Theatre Academy 

which the Small Grant Working Group agreed was eligible for 
consideration.  Please see Table 1 below. 
 

1.2 The project, for which they are applying is time dependent and is to be 
delivered before Round 1 applications are due to be reviewed. 

 
 

1.3 Small Grant Working Group decision included on Table 2 to be 
circulated at committee meeting. 

 
TABLE 1 
 

Applicant Project Amount 
requested 

Blackfriars 
Theatre 
Academy 

To organise and perform a socially-distanced 
pantomime in January 2021. Funds will contribute 
towards: script and performance rights; costumes; 
sheet music and backing tracks and set hire (3 back 
cloths) 

£1,000.00  

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The value of the grant sought is set out in Table 1.  The Committee’s current 
Small Grant financial position is set out on the finance pro-forma that 
accompanies this report.  
 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This work relates directly to the Local Government Act 2000 and to the Duty 
of Well-being placed upon the Council to promote and improve the well-being 
of the District.  
 

 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Priorities supported will promote fairness and inclusion while supporting 
Boston Town Area Committee’s commitment to equal opportunities for all, 
including those protected characteristics identified within the Equalities Act 
2010 
 
There are no equalities implications within this report.  All equalities 
implications will be managed alongside each individual applicant through the 
monitoring process of project delivery. 
 

 

Page 12



 
CONSULTATION 
 
A full project plan has been submitted and reviewed by the Small Grant 
Working Group with their comments set out within Table 2 to be circulated at 
full committee. 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 
 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 
 

Grant Applications The full project plan is available to BTAC 
Members on request from the Small Grant 
Scheme Administrator. 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

Name of body Date 
 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme Working 
Group 

Via email W/C 09th November 2020 

 

Page 13



PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  Boston Town Area Committee 

REPORT DATE: December 2020 

 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Revenue      
      

Small grants 
scheme  

1,000     

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

1,000     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  

BTAC  
Date: Dec 
2020 

Total capital cost 
 

£0    

Revenue cost 
 

£1,000  Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
  
At the Committee meeting on August 5th it was agreed that due to Covid19 the 19/20 
round 3 applications would be put on hold, and the remaining budget carried forward. 
It was also agreed that the total 20/21 balance would be carried forward to 21/22 to 
aid organisations in the recovery of Covid19.  
 
There were 2 applications put on hold at a value of £1,754 but since then the 
application for Lincoln Diocesan Board of Education has been withdrawn. This 
means the board has ring-fenced grant funds of £754. 
 
Taking all this into account the Committee has £1,694.33 available for this 
application. Any remaining balance could be added to the 21/22 grant funds or 
moved back into the BTAC reserves.   
 
Risk 
 
None – the Committee has sufficient available funds.  
 
Procurement 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   
 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE  

DATE: 16TH DECEMBER 2020 

SUBJECT: 

 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

BTAC ASSETS – PUBLIC OPEN SPACES 

 

OPERATIONS MANAGER 

EXEMPT REPORT: No 

 

 

SUMMARY: 
 
This report provides members with an update on the improvements carried out to 
public open spaces during 2020/21 and identifies further improvements for 
consideration in 2021/22. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee: 
 

i) Note the update 
ii) Approve £14,947 funding for open spaces security fencing improvements, 

£16,000 for new outdoor gym equipment for Central Park, £3,000 savings 
re-allocation to create a Community Orchard. 

iii) Refer the future ‘wish list’ improvements to the BTAC Working Group for 
Open Spaces to cost up options and present a future report to BTAC.  

 
 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To provide information to Members in order that informed decisions are made in 
respect to providing and developing the open spaces and play facilities the 
Committee is responsible for. 
 
 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 
None 

 

 

B   O   S   T   O   N 
  B O R O U G H  C O U N C I L  

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



 

REPORT:  

 
1.0  INTRODUCTION: 
 
1.1 Members attended a tour of BTAC open spaces and play facilities on 21 

August 2019. Due to the coronavirus pandemic, no tour was undertaken this 
year, however, the improvements previously identified have continued to be 
delivered. 

 
1.2 Following the illegal encampment at Woodville Road in August 2020, at the 

meeting of 24 September 2020, Members requested details of how other 
vulnerable public open spaces could be protected from any future illegal 
encampment. This report identifies those open spaces at potential risk and 
provides a costed solution to improve security. 
 

1.3 This report also provides information in respect to the ‘wish list’ for the 
remainder of 2020/21 and to plan for the coming year 2021/22. 

 
 
2.0 Central Park and Woodville Road Developments 
 
2.1 At the meeting of 02 October 2019, Members decided to prioritise current 

funding on Central Park, a site that will provide maximum benefit to the local 
community.  

 
2.2 The two former bowls pavilions were removed on 6th January 2020 to make 

space for a new Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) and Skate Park.  
 
2.3 The MUGA and table tennis area provided by Safe and Sound was installed 

on 30 March 2020. The cost of this scheme was £51,000, made up of £37,000 
funding from BTAC and £14,000 from the Controlling Migration Fund. 

 
2.4 The new Skate Park provided by Maverick Industries was completed on 3rd 

September 2020 at a cost of £225,664, funded from the Controlling Migration 
Fund.  

 
2.5 The new Community Garden was completed on 3rd November 2020. 

Transported Arts, supported by local designers, designed the new space, 
which has incorporated the Friskney Buoy. This project attracted volunteers 
from the local community, nurseries and day care centres, The Princes Trust 
and Boston in Bloom. This new space cost £20,400 and was funded as 
follows: Controlling Migration Fund £7,352; Ministry of Housing, Communities 
and Local Government £10,750; £1,048 from Boston Big Local and Royal 
Voluntary Community Service and £1,250 from existing budgets. A further 
£6,153 of funding is allocated to improving the bench seating areas, litterbins 
and other materials to support the space. 

 
2.6 Woodville Road play area was improved by the installation of the Pirate Ship 

which opened in October 2019. This scheme cost £33,000 with being funding 
being provided by BTAC of £14,000 and £19,000 from Boston Big Local.  

Page 16



 

3.0 Security 
 
3.1 Following the illegal encampment at Woodville Road in August 2020, at its 24 

September 2020 meeting, BTAC provided £19,470 to fund the protection of 
Woodville Road recreation ground with a galvanised steel fence, similar to that 
already in place around the play area at the site.  This work was subsequently 
completed and Members also considered it essential to protect BTAC’s other 
open spaces, some of which are easily accessible.  An assessment has since 
been carried out on all BTAC open spaces to identify those spaces which 
have a vulnerability to illegal encampments. Spaces identifying vulnerabilities 
are Garfits Lane, Burgess Pit, Sheltons Field and Broadfield Lane. Appendix A 
shows these locations. 

 
3.2 Table identifying security improvements 
 

Site Description of works Cost (£) excl. 
VAT 

Garfits Lane 42m pedestrian guard rail fence two sides 
of car park from gate to dyke and removal 
of grass mound. 

2,826 

Burgess Pit Remove concrete post and fit double gates    910 

Sheltons Field Remove tree stumps, fit 8m guard rail 
fencing, further 4m of guard rail with set of 
4m vehicle access gate. Fit 8m guard rail 
with a set of 4m vehicle access gates. 

3,255 

Broadfield 
Lane 

108m pedestrian guard rail fence to 
roadside, fit 1 x 4m vehicle access gate. 
Raise bank by 500mm, fit 2 panels 
staggered. 1 

7,506 

 TOTAL COST 14,497 

 
 
4.0 2021/22 Financial Year ‘Wish List’ 
 
4.1 Community consultation in 2020 has been limited due to COVID-19 

restrictions, nevertheless, consultation was carried out where it was safe to do 
so and this has provided valuable information to help make informed decisions 
on future development opportunities within open spaces.  

 
4.2 Details of the Open Space Consultation 2020 is set out at Appendix B, the 

table below summarises the community wish list consultation; 
 
4.3 Table identifying community wish list projects 
 
 

Site Improvements identified by the community 

St Johns Zip Wire 
High climbing frame for older children 

Central Park New outdoor gym equipment - £16,000 for delivery in 
20/21 

Page 17



 

Water splash zone 
Bandstand 
Climbing wall 
Replace older equipment with new 
Lighting on timers 

Garfits Lane Springers – vehicle / animal sit in 
Teen shelter 
Goal posts left up all the time 

Sheltons Field Trim trail 

Broadfield 
Lane 

Play equipment for older children 
Teen shelter 
Zip wire 
Spider net 
Swings 
High slide 
Goal posts 

Woodville 
Road 

Zip wire 
Spider climbing net 
Monkey sticks 
Public realm CCTV camera - £4,935 

Burgess Pit Zip wire 
High slide 

  
4.4 At its 20 January meeting, the Council referenced a need to consider 

environmental impacts of its actions.  BTAC has supported this practice in 
recent years through planting projects across its open spaces and support for 
groups such as Boston in Bloom.  Further community orchards across the 
BTAC open spaces would continue to support the town in its endeavours to 
capture and reduce its carbon footprint. It is proposed to use £3,000 saving 
from the Woodville Road security fencing project, to enable an external grant 
application to Trees for Cities for match funding, to enable the establishment 
of new community orchards.  

 
4.5 For the 21/22 wish list, proposed improvements will be considered at the 

BTAC Open Spaces Working Group, with a further report to BTAC in 2021/22 
presenting costed options enabling members to make informed decisions. 

 
4.6 Any future improvements agreed by BTAC will of course be subject to contract 

procurement rules. Once any approvals are granted and procurement 
complete, works will be issued to a relevant service provider so they can be 
delivered as soon as practicable. 

 
4.7 Total BTAC funds available for unallocated projects at 31 October 2020 is 

£50,054. 
 
5.0 Conclusion 
 
5.1 Members were pleased with the progress of improvements already carried out 

on BTAC open spaces and felt these had made a significant contribution to 
improving the quality of those spaces provided in the town and that the plans 

Page 18



 

discussed for further development will encourage greater more positive use of 
public open spaces. 

 
5.2 It is recommended that a future report will be submitted to BTAC by the 

working group that provides cost details in relation to those improvements 
identified for 2021/22.  

 
5.3 It is noted 2020/21 has been a hugely successful year in developing public 

open spaces in Boston, despite the challenges the coronavirus pandemic has 
brought. The £37,000 funding provided by BTAC in 2020/21 has generated 
£289,400 in external funding, enabling significant investment and 
improvement in public spaces by providing new high quality facilities for the 
local community to use. 

 
 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There is a request for £33,947 funding from BTAC to fulfil recommendations outlined 
in this report. Further financial implications are outlined in various sections detailing 
costs and use of external funding.  
 

 
 

LEGAL & EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Council is required to meet requirements of the EU Procurement Directive and its 
own Contract Procurement and Procedure Rules - Part 4 (H) of the Constitution. 
 
Local Council Powers and Duties to provide public space include; Open Spaces Act 
1906; Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976; Public Health Act 
1906; Local Government Act 1972  
 
The Council is required to comply with the Public Sector Equality Duty. A full equality 
impact analysis will be undertaken at the appropriate time to ensure new equipment 
will consider the needs of all individuals. 
 

 
 

CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS 
 
The report recommends establishing a community orchard to help capture and reduce 
the carbon impact of the improvement works. 
 

 
  

Page 19



 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 
 
An Equality Impact Assessment will be carried out on any new equipment to ensure 
impacts on people are identified and any positive or negative impacts are justified. 
The provision of quality outdoor spaces, equipment and facilities can have a positive 
impact on the mental health of people and on the general fitness and wellbeing of 
individuals.  
 

 
 

ANY OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
Consultation on this proposal has taken place with Chairman, Assistant Director - 
Operations; S151 Officer; Assistant Director – Assets; Accountant. 
 
 
 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 
 

APPENDIX A Photos and plan showing security improvements 

APPENDIX B Open spaces consultation 2020 

APPENDIX C BTAC Play areas of open spaces detailed report 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
No background papers as defined in Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
were used in the production of this report. 
 
 

 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 
 

 
None 
 

 
  

Page 20



 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

 
BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PROFORMA FOR EXECUTIVE APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 
(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 
 
FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  
 

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  Boston Town Area Committee 

REPORT DATE: 16th December 2020 

 
OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Revenue      
      
Play area 
Improvements 

16,000 
 

 

    

Community Orchard 
 
 

  3,000     

      

Total Revenue 
Cost 

19,000     

 
Funding required:   Considered by:  

BTAC  
Date: 16th 
Dec 2020 

Total capital cost 
 

£16,000    

Revenue cost 
 

£3,000  Enter Council or 
Cabinet here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
The Committee has £16,000 remaining from the initial allocation for the 20.21 play area 
improvements wish list.  
 
They also have forecasted funds of £50,054 available in their unallocated reserve balance as 
at 31st October 2020. 
 
Risk 
 
None – the committee has sufficient funding available.  
 
Procurement 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 
This FP is valid for 3 months 

from FP date 
If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 
If there are changes to the original report 
it may invalidate this document, it must 

be reviewed by Finance. 

   
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Broadfield Lane 1 Broadfield Lane 2 

Broadfield Lane 3 Broadfield Lane 4 

Broadfield Lane 5     Burgess Pit 1 

    Burgess Pit 2     Garfits Lane 1 

Page 23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

    Garfits Lane 2 Sheltons Field 1a 

Sheltons Field 2 Sheltons Field 3 

Sheltons Field 4 

Page 24



APPENDIX B 

 

  

OPEN SPACES CONSULTATION 2020 

WISH LIST 

Consultation for 2020 has been undertaken as and when COVID has allowed 

this has meant that unfortunately it has not been as intense as previous years. 

 St John’s  x 7 

 Central Park x  62 (Skate Park / MUGA and Table Tennis consultation) + 
14 

 Garfits x 8 

 Shelton’s Field x 5 

 Broadfield Lane x 6 

 Woodville Road x 12 

 Burgess Pit x 8 

 Maple Road x 0 

 

St John’s 

Views 

 Play equipment has been improved for toddlers but would like equipment for older 

children 

 Skate Park awful not fit to use – Young people are still requesting it is upgraded, but 

preferably a new one installed. (New one in Central Park is too far away for this side 

of town.) 

 Basketball court – Great 

 Goals – Great 

 Orchard and wild flower area is lovely when in full bloom 

 Equipment looks better after painting. 

Health equipment 

 Not many people use it!  

 Trim trail is used by all ages 

Improvements 

 Zip wire 

 High climbing frame for older children 

Page 25



Central Park 

Views 

 MUGA and table tennis tables are brilliant 

 Pleased CCTV has been upgraded 

 All  events are fab, but would love more 

 Play area good for all ages but some pieces are old 

 Disabled swing and roundabout brilliant 

 Skate Park – Amazing – just what we wanted. 

 Hope the outdoor growing space is going to be tidied up, looks a mess. ( Garden has 

now been transformed) 

 Tarmac needs repair near MUGA 

 

 

Health equipment 

 Gym equipment – some of it is in a bad state and needs replacing, mentioned this 

last year but nothing has been done. 

Improvements 

 Water Splash Zone 

 New gym equipment 

 Bandstand 

 Climbing wall 

 Replace old play equipment with more modern 

 

Garfit’s Lane 

Views 

 Lovely Play Area 

 MUGA brilliant 

Health equipment 

 Would like to see some gym equipment like Burgess Pit 

 Not thought about it 

Improvements 

 Springers                               ) Tiny tots cannot access any equipment on their own 

 Vehicle / Animal (Sit in)      ) Tiny tots cannot access any equipment on their own 

 Teen Shelter 

 Goal Posts left up all the time 

Note: These are the comments from last year and are the same comments this year. 

Page 26



 

Shelton’s Field 

Views 

 Lovely play area  

 Wild flower area pretty 

Health equipment 

 No comments 

Improvements 

 Trim Trail 

 

Broadfield Lane 

Views 

 Play area great for young children but needs equipment for older children 

 Basketball Court good 

 Like the Orchard 

 Used a lot by dog walkers 

 Cars park up – what are they doing? 

Health equipment 

 Good,  

Improvements 

 Play equipment for older children 

 Teen Shelter 

 Zip wire 

 Spider Net 

 Swings 

 High Slide 

 Goal posts 

These requests are carried from last year 

 

Woodville Road 

Views 

 Popular play area 

 Pirate Ship fantastic 

Page 27



 

Health Equipment 

 OK 

 

Improvements 

 Zip Wire 

 Spider Climbing Net 

 Monkey Sticks 

 

Burgess Pit 

Views 

 Nice for young children 

 Gym and Trim trail good for older children and adult 

 Good to have basketball 

Health Equipment 

 Really good 

Improvements 

 Zip wire 

 Higher Slide 

 

Maple Road 

 Needs to become an inviting play space nothing on it !!!! as reported last year 

 

 

Page 28



 

 

 

APPENDIX C 

BTAC 

Play Areas 

 And 

 Open Green Spaces 

 

2020 

 

 
Report by Frances Taylor 

Play and Physical Activity Officer 

Boston Borough Council 

10/11/2020 

 

 

Page 29



 

Due to COVID 19 restrictions consultation with the community this year has 

been significantly reduced see Appendix A.  

This year’s work has been concentrated on Central Park Development 

 

Central Park 

Installation of a Multi- Use Games Area, Table Tennis Area and Skate park have 

all been completed. 

After months of consultation with the community work began on the 

demolishing of the two pavilions on January 6th 2020 and meetings took place 

over the next month to discuss the development of this side of Central Park. 

Multi – Use Games Area / Table Tennis Area 

Applications for tenders were sent out. 

Timescales agreed that the MUGA and Table Tennis area work should be 

completed for the Easter School Holidays and the Skate Park would be 

completed for the Summer School Holidays. 

Tender awarded to Safe and Sound for the MUGA and Table Tennis Area and 

work commenced on 19/02/2020 and completed on 30/03/2020 

Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



 

 

Cost for this project £51,000 

BTAC - £37,000 

CMF - £14,000 

Open event for this project was due to take place on 08/04/2020 but it was 

cancelled due to COVID  

 

 

 

Page 32



 

Skate Park 

Tender was awarded to Maverick Industries. Work was delayed due to COVID 

but commenced on 06/07/2020 and was completed on 03/09/2020 

 

 

Page 33



 

 

Page 34



 

 

 

 

 

Cost for this project £225,663.75 secured from CM Funding 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



 

Community Garden Area 

After consultation with the community it was agreed that the disused 

community growing space would become a community garden and be created 

around the Friskney Buoy which would sit in the heart of the garden. 

Transported Art along with designers Jeni Cairns and Carrie Reichardt designed 

the garden area. The buoy taking centre stage will be decorated with an in-

keeping mosaic design in Spring 2021. 

Work on the garden started on 05/10/2020 and finished on 03/11/2020 

Once the groundworks were completed and the mature trees planted 

volunteers came to several organised sessions to plant the remaining garden 

areas with over 220 perennials plus hundreds of bulbs and scattered 

wildflower seeds. 

Volunteers came from the community, nurseries, day care centres, The Princes 

Trust and Boston in Bloom. 

 

 

Page 36



  

 

Page 37



 

 

 

Page 38



 

Cost of this project £20,400 

CMF - £7,352.25 

MHCLG - £10,750 

BBC Matt Fisher - £1250 

BBL + RVS - £1047.75 from the £7200 (£3000 from BBL and £4200 from RVS) 

awarded. The rest of this funding will be spent on more benches, bins and 

mulch. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 39



Comments from the public with regards to this development: 

MUGA and Table Tennis Area: 

 “I really like the table tennis area”  

“The MUGA is great it is good to have football and basketball markings” 

Skate Park : 

“This is great! I honestly can’t believe we have this at last” 

“The council have got this right! As a parent of one of the boys who were 

involved from the first consultation to the end result all I can say is thank you” 

“It’s a bit of alright” 

“I have been hoping for a new skate park for 7 years!” 

“AMAZING, PERFECT, ALL we asked for” 

Community Garden 

“This garden just finishes the whole side off and brings a beautiful seated area 

for the whole community to sit in relax and enjoy the trees, shrubs and flowers 

and enjoy being outside in the fresh air.” 

“I have walked passed most days while the work was being done, now it is 

finished it looks amazing” 

“What a great use of this space, it was looking really shabby but now looks 

beautiful.” 

  

Other Play Areas and Green Spaces 

 

With regards to other play areas work has been carried out as listed: 

 Shelton’s Field – No additions / improvements 

 Burgess Pit – No additions / improvements 

 St John’s Park – No additions / improvements 

 Garfit’s Lane – No additions / improvements 

 Broadfield Lane – No additions / improvements 

 

Page 40



 

Woodville Road – Pirate Ship project completed and opened Oct 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost for this project £33,000 

£14,000 - BTAC 

£19,000 – Boston Big Local 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

BOSTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2019/20 

 
 
Contents 
 

1. What is BTAC? 
2. How Does BTAC Work? 
3. BTAC Membership 
4. Meetings 
5. Public Participation at BTAC Meetings 
6. Agenda Items 
7. BTAC Community Grants and other contributions awarded 
8. Review of the year 
9. Public Engagement 

 
 

1. WHAT IS BTAC? 
 
The Boston town area of the Borough doesn’t have a parish council and 
BTAC fills that gap, reflecting and representing the views of the residents of 
the town wards. 
 
 

2. HOW DOES BTAC WORK? 
 
The Council has given BTAC the power and duty to carry out certain services 
and functions and so it can do this, it sets a precept called a Special Area 
Expense Account (SAEA), which is paid along with Council Tax.  In addition, 
BTAC supports initiatives that have a direct benefit and positive impact on 
Boston’s town centre neighbourhoods and communities.  The Committee is 
committed to working in partnership with local people to deliver the Council’s 
overall priorities to secure better services for less money and share 
opportunities and responsibilities wherever possible. 
 
BTAC provides and maintains parks, open spaces, play areas, town events, 
public toilets and other facilities and services that are mainly intended for the 
use and benefit of residents for the non-parished Boston Town area.  In 
addition, it monitors and reviews the performance of services within its 
responsibility. 
 
The Committee also acts as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and 
developments affecting the town area and considers applications for planning 
permission and other consents and related matters. 
 
Another important responsibility of the Committee is to award Community 
Grants to town-based organisations and events. 
  

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 4



 

 
 

 
3. MEMBERSHIP 

 
The Committee is made up of all the 14 elected Members who represent the 
town wards of Boston; in 2019/20 this was: 
 
Councillor Paul Goodale (Chairman) -  Station Ward 
Councillor Colin Woodcock (Vice-Chair) – Skirbeck Ward 
Councillor Alistair Arundell – Skirbeck Ward (Until Oct 2019) 
Councillor Alison Austin – St Thomas’ Ward 
Councillor Alan Bell – Fenside Ward 
Councillor Anton Dani – Fenside Ward 
Councillor Anne Dorrian – Skirbeck Ward 
Councillor Viven Edge – Witham Ward 
Councillor Deborah Evans – Staniland Ward 
Councillor Neill Hastie – Witham Ward 
Councillor Martin Howard – Skirbeck Ward (From Dec 2019) 
Councillor Martin Griggs – Trinity Ward 
Councillor Yvonne Stephens – Trinity Ward 
Councillor Brian Rush – Staniland Ward 
Councillor Stephen Woodliffe – West Ward 
 
 

4. MEETINGS 
 
BTAC meets on dates agreed at the Council’s annual general meeting in May 
of each year.  The Committee can also hold special meetings if necessary. 
 
 

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BTAC MEETINGS 
 
Members of the public are made very welcome at BTAC meetings.  There is a 
10-minute public speaking slot on the agenda at the start of every meeting 
and this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairman. 
 
BTAC often invites individuals or representatives from other agencies and 
groups to participate in the meetings to benefit from their advice and 
information. 
 
 

6. AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Members of the public can place items on the agenda for meetings of BTAC if 
at least ten days notice is given to the Council. 
 
Also, BTAC Members are entitled to give notice that they want an item 
relevant to the functions of the Committee to be included on the agenda for 
the next available meeting. 
 
 

Page 44



 

 
 

 
7. BTAC COMMUNITY GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
The BTAC Community Grant Scheme is for individuals and groups wanting to 
contribute directly to their town centre community. The Committee had a 
budget of £9,000 which was increased by £5,000 on 2 October 2019. 
 
The scheme is operated using BTAC’s Community Grants Policy with a 
scoring matrix based on the requirements of the Committee that it be 
consistent with BTAC’s terms of reference; easy to understand; flexible and 
inclusive; and include a ‘pre-assessment’ process for officers with only those 
applications scoring above a defined threshold to be considered by a Working 
Group of Members to make recommendations back to the Committee. 
 
During the year, the Committee considered the recommendations of the 
BTAC Small Grants Working Group. 
 
The Committee approved the following grants: 
 

 £934.92 to Willoughby Road Allotments for the instillation of an electric 
supply at the allotments. 

 £1,000 to 1st Boston Scouts for the purchase of camping equipment. 

 £1,000 to Singing For Fun to purchase small percussion instruments, 
music stands, branded scarves and ties, and contribute towards volunteer 
expenses and travel to performance venues. 

 £800 to Forbes Road Bowling Club as a contribution towards repairing the 
fence at the Bowling Club site. The contribution was proportionate to the 
number of BTAC beneficiaries 

 £620 to East Lincolnshire Downs Syndrome Family Support Group to 
assist with one year’s rent at St Christopher’s Church. This grant was 
awarded with the condition that they have a year to source alternative 
ways to pay their rent. 

 £800 to Centenary Methodist Chapel to contribute to the cost of planned 
programme of refurbishment work within the building, this grant was 
awarded for £600 to spend on replacement flooring and £200 for 
improvements to the performance area on the condition that this work was 
carried out at the start of their programme of refurbishment. 

 £481 to Boston Community Transport for coffee mornings in venues 
across 7 of BTAC’s wards. 

 £709 to Boston in Bloom Partnership to purchase plants and fertiliser for 
planting out adjacent to the Police Station. 

 £1,000 to the Crossroads Lunch Club towards the provision of lunches to 
bring together lonely and isolated people with the BTAC wards. 

 £1,000 to the Wednesday Club enable young people with special needs 
to go on trips and hold a Christmas Party. 

 
The Committee refused two applications.  Blackfriars Arts Centre Ltd 
requested a grant towards the cost of equipping a classroom at Shodfriars 
Hall, but they were asked to reapply when they have secured more funds to 

Page 45



 

 
 

begin the project.  The Parish of Boston requested £1,000 towards running 
their community breakfast club, but the Committee could not award this as it 
was for staff costs.   
 
 

 
8. REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2018/19 

 
BTAC considered a wide range of matters throughout the year. 
 
The Committee received updates from Inspector Fran Harrod, Boston’s 
Policing Inspector, giving a general overview of policing activity and took the 
opportunity to raise various POLICING ISSUES with her. 
 
This covered a huge range of issues and concerns, from street drinking, 
urination and defaecation, anti-social behaviour, homelessness, youths on 
bikes, licensing and the Community Alcohol Partnership, drug-taking as well 
as recruitment of additional police staff. 
 
 
 

MAIN ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
_______________________________ 

 
At each meeting, the Committee received an UPDATE ON THE WORK OF 
THE BTAC OPERATIVES.  A team of Boston Borough Council Employees 

that transformed that town. 
 

A generic email had been developed btac.enquiries@boston.gov.uk to allow 
all BTAC Ward Members to send in information on any work or issue they 
wanted addressing in their own ward area.  The team has received a large 

number of positive comments from members of the public. 
 

Members were all in agreement in recognising the significant amount of work 
the operatives had carried out and the vast improvements they had achieved. 

 
The Committee agreed an annual allocation of £500 for on-going training and 
£2,000 for Personal Protective Equipment (PE), fittings and consumables in 

the 2019/20 BTAC budget.  It was also decided that a standing report be 
scheduled onto the Committee’s agendas providing information on all 

incidents reported via BTAC Ward Members through the direct BTAC email 
link and updates on the activity of the incidents report. 

 
The Committee later agreed that £5,000 be allocated to cover equipment for 
the BTAC Operatives, including machinery, tools etc. from the Committee’s 

2018/19 unallocated spend with items of spend reported back to the 
Committee. 

 

Page 46

mailto:btac.enquiries@boston.gov.uk


 

 
 

Throughout the year, the Committee had regular updates from the BTAC 
Operatives, which provided to Members before and after photos and a written 

report including all the work that was being done. 
___________________________________ 

 
 

Members also reviewed the Committee’s WORK PROGRAMME at each 
meeting, adding new items as well as ensuring that those items that needed 

regular attention were scheduled in for future meetings. 
 

_______________________ 
_____________________________________________________ 

 
Members considered regular FINANCIAL REPORTS by the Chief Finance 

Officer, which updated the Committee on BTAC’s financial position, showing 
the budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the year, and the 

projected BTAC reserve at the year end. 
 

The Committee held a Budget Workshop on 8th January 2020 and then, on 
22nd January 2020, Members discussed the DRAFT BTAC REVENUE 

BUDGET REPORT – ESTIMATES 2020/21 – 2023/24 and then 
recommended the level of precept for BTAC residents for 2020/21. 

 
_____________________________________________________ 

 
 

BTAC Members go on an ANNUAL TOUR OF THEIR ASSETS AND PUBLIC 
OPEN SPACES.  The tour took place in August 2019 and Members were 

pleased with the progress of improvements already carried out on the open 
spaces and felt these had made a significant contribution to improving the 
quality of those spaces provided in the town.  At their next meeting, they 

discussed plans for further development to encourage greater, more positive 
use of public open spaces as well as consultation responses from members of 

the public that included a ‘wish list’ of further improvements.  BTAC’s Open 
Spaces Sub Group provided cost details for the improvements for 2019/20. 

 
___________________________________ 

 
 

BTAC reviewed its EVENTS PROGRAMME FOR 2019/20 AND 2020/21, 
resolving to incorporate some larger scale events in addition to the existing 
community based events with the agreement of an additional £27,000 
expenditure, approved by the Cabinet. All free community events were 
retained and larger scale events were added, some with an entry charge, and 
provision was made for the cost of the Christmas Market & Lights Switch on 
event, recently funded through the Controlling Migration Funding.  

 
___________________________________ 

 

Page 47



 

 
 

The Committee was consulted on the REMOVAL OF PAYPHONES and 
submitted an objection to the removal of the payphone on Carlton Road – it 

was felt that its high volume of calls indicated it much needed. The Committee 
also asked that the payphone should be cleaned and repaired, which was 

promptly responded to by BT. 

 
__________________________________________ 

 
 

The Committee deals with URGENT matters when necessary.   
 

The Council decided to keep the town’s PUBLIC TOILETS open overnight on 
a 3-month trial basis in response to calls to reduce incidents of urination and 
defecation during the night.  However, substantial damage had since been 
inflicted on the facilities and there was no evidence of any reduction in such 

incidents.  The Council’s Leader asked whether this trial should be terminated 
early, as considerable costs were being incurred and people needing to use 

them during the day expected them to be in good working order. 
 

The Committee agreed that the Central Park toilets, where most damage had 
been caused, should be closed overnight with immediate effect.  The other 
two facilities were to be left open overnight for one month and, if problems 

continued, then they should also be closed. 
 

___________________________________ 
 
 

The Committee also began consideration of the possibility of  
SETTING UP A TOWN COUNCIL 

 
___________________________________ 

 
 
 

9. PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT 
 

At every meeting, BTAC has an item for members of the public to ask 
questions or raise issues of concern.  On three occasions, members of the 
public took up the opportunity to address the Committee during this year, 
raising matters regarding the use of data from speed indicating devices; 

locking the gates of Central Park at night and its effect on anti-social 
behaviour; and the events budget. 

 
_________________________________ 

 

Page 48



 
BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21 

 
 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
    

 
7 OCTOBER 

2020 

 

 Setting Up A Town Council  

 
Chairman 

Representatives from the National and Local 
Association of Local Councils (NALC & LALC) 

 
    

 
26 NOVEMBER 

2020 

 

 Police Response to Illegal Encampments 

 
Chairman  

Representatives from Lincolnshire Police / Police and 
Crime Commissioner / MP 

 
    

 
16 DECEMBER 

2020 

 

 Financial Position 

 BTAC Small Grants Scheme 

 Play Area Improvements ‘Wish List’, including an update on 
Central Park and Buoys Projects 

 Draft Annual BTAC Report 
 

 
AD - Support Services & Partnerships 

BTAC Grant Administrator  
Operations Manager 

 
Chairman 

 
    

 
3 FEBRUARY 

2021 

 

 Proposed BTAC budget 2021/22 and forecast to 2025/26 

 Task & Finish Group Recommendations  

 
Section 151 Officer  

AD - Regulation 

   

 
24 MARCH 

2021 

 

  

 

    

 
19 MAY 
 2021 

 

  

 

    

 

 Updates for Circulation to Members: Policing Issues, Financial Position 2020/21, Work of BTAC Operatives 

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	D MINUTES
	1 BTAC 2020/21 FINANCIAL POSITION UPDATE AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2020
	Appendix 1 - Summary of BTAC budget and projected outturn position for 2020-21, and reserve position as at 31 March 2021

	2 BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME
	3 BTAC ASSETS - PUBLIC OPEN SPACES
	AppendixA - Photos and plan showing security improvements
	Appendix B - Open Spaces Consultation 2020
	Appendix C - BTAC Play areas of open spaces detailed report

	4 DRAFT BTAC ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
	5 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

